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CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel). .. Good morning, everyone. Happy New Year.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Happy New Year.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Happy New Year, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Happy New Year.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: The Water Resources Committee meeting of January i
convened. This morning we have with us Vice-Chair Michael Victorino.

h

IS

now

VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning. Member Joseph Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning. And Member Gladys Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning. And Member Danny Mateo is excused. We're going to
have a very short agenda this morning, Members. Oh, I'm sorry. With us also from the
Department of Water Supply is Director, Jeff Eng.
MR. ENG: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning. Thank you for being here, Jeff. And Deputy Corp.
Counsel, Junior, Ed Kushi. Sorry, Ed. And from Staff, we have Committee Analyst,
Kim Willenbrink, and Committee Secretary, Clarita Balala. Thank you all for being here
this morning starting off the new year with our, our new Committee week. We have two
things on our agenda. Two major items that we're going be dealing with probably
between now and Budget and probably the rules after Budget.
The first item is the Water Resources ... Water Supply Rules, and the second item is the
Procedure for Water Allocation. I would note, Members, that we have a bit of a glitch
and I, I apologize for that. I was off-island when the agenda was posted. So, I guess, I
didn't pay particular attention but we do have a new bill that we have redrafted on water
allocation that did not get posted per se on the agenda. So, according to the Sunshine
rules, Staff is asking that we don't particularly discuss the bill. But my whole intention is
to discuss water allocation procedures anyway to get the Committee's feelings on that to
make sure we're going in the right direction. So, we'll be discussing it anyway without
any particular attention to a new drafted bill. And we will, for those who are here and
listening, we will be transmitting that bill to the binders. So, it will be on the public
record so everyone can take a look at it. We're still working on details.
Water Supply Rules. Yeah, Water Supply Rules. I'm going to have a brief discussion on
that today, Members, so we can get an idea of the direction that we're going. I'm going
to have Corp. Counsel give us another, I guess, a summary of the status of the rules as far
as their application and their authority, currently. And I think that will keep our meeting
short and sweet and to the point. So, thank you all for being here. We're going to open
up with testimony. No objections, Members? Any questions before testimony?
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COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. Mr. John Andersen is here to testify on behalf ofNa Hale 0
Maui.

. .. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. ANDERSEN: Good morning. My name is John Andersen. I'm the Executive Director of
Na Hale 0 Maui, our Community Land Trust for Affordable Housing, and I am testifying
on behalf of our organization. Here to wish you a Happy New Year and a very
productive 2008 session for the Council. And very brief comment on WR-2, Water
Allocation. This is a great opportunity to make a very clear statement that a top priority
for our County is affordable housing. And our request is that in terms of priorities and
the discussion of allocation of available water that we make affordable housing a top
priority, if not the top priority, for the water that we have available. So, very simply
that's it. Thank you very much and look forward to hearing your discussion and seeing
that draft ordinance that you made reference to. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, John. Members, any questions? I have a question for you,
John.
MR. ANDERSEN: Certainly.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, the allocation categories that we're looking at, 100 percent
affordable housing projects, then workforce housing, which would be 40-to-50 percent
affordable projects, and then various other categories. And so, my question to you is
your organization deals with 100 percent affordable projects. Is that correct?
MR. ANDERSEN: Well, we will be dealing with both. Both the 100 percent affordable projects
and the portion of existing developments that will be built as affordable to satisfy the
requirements of the Workforce Housing Ordinance. So, we will be dealing with both.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And then in the Workforce Housing Ordinance projects that you may be
working on, would it be the whole affordable component of that, of that project? Or,
would it likely be 100 percent and below, or certain categories, and not the whole
affordable component?
MR. ANDERSEN: Are you speaking of the, of the affordable component of that development?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes.
MR. ANDERSEN: Let's say the 50 percent or, or. ..
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, let's just say a large project has a 50 percent requirement for
affordables, and of those affordables, and I'm just drawing this off the top of my head
because I'm not certain what the categories or the percentages are right now. But let's
just say that of the 50 percent affordable units, and let's just say for numbers' sake that
100 units have to be done in affordable. Of those 100 units, 60 percent of them are
120 percent to 160 percent of the median income, and 40 percent of them are 100 percent
and below the median income or say -MR. ANDERSEN: Oh, okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --119 and below. So, would your organization likely participate in just
the lower income scale of the affordable units or is it likely that you could be dealing
with all of them?
MR. ANDERSEN: We will be dealing with all of them in most cases. The greatest need is
definitely, and the most challenge is for development of the 100 percent and below. But
with the ordinance covering the different income categories up to 160, in order to provide
consistency, we will be dealing with as is anticipated with all of those categories.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, great. Okay, thank you very much.
MR. ANDERSEN: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other questions, Members? Okay, seeing none.
MR. ANDERSEN: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much. If there's anyone else who'd like to testify, now
is the time to come forward. Okay, seeing none, I will close testimony with no
objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS .

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Members.

ITEM NO. 1

WATER SUPPLY RULES (e.c. No. 05-46)

CHAIR ANDERSON: The first item on our agenda is the Water Supply Rules, and for those
Members, which is just, I guess, Mr. Pontanilla and myself, who were on the Council last
term, we did have the advantage of a special executive session with Special Counsel who
gave us quite a bit of advice regarding the water rules. But, I think, since we have it on
the agenda and the general public is listening, Corp. Counsel, Ed Kushi, has worked with
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the Board for many years. He's very familiar with the rules. He, as a matter of fact, has
been instrumental in redrafting the rules that we now have in your little blue binder in a
legislative format so that we can review, make changes, and adopt these rules into the
County Code. And we've had much discussion, I'd say over the last year-and-a-half, as
to how much of these rules we want to adopt into the County Code and how much of
them we want to leave as Administrative Rules for the Department to deal with. It's for
certain that those, those regulations that, that are currently on the books that implement a
policy that the County has in regards to water, those are items that this Council should be
reviewing and deliberating on and determining whether or not we want to maintain that
policy, change the policy. We direct the rules accordingly. So, it's my intention,
Members, I know that the Department itself is reviewing these rules, the Engineering
Division especially. They're the ones who have to implement the rules on the ground.
So, they're doing a review.
I'm also considering, with your support, to sending these rules to the Board of Water
Supply for their review and their recommendation because what we're dealing with,
Members, and it's something that we don't deal with on a normal basis. The Council
does not really get involved in implementing these regulations. It's the Board of Water
Supply and the Department. And the Board of Water Supply is the body who is looking
at appeals, and many times the appeals have to do with requesting leniency or
reconsideration of the interpretation or implementation of a rule or regulation that may be
onerous to someone in particular. So, it's my feeling that it's the Board and the
Department who really are the experts that should be taking a look at this before we dive
into it. Now that it's in a clear format, I, I would like to note that we're looking at rules
and regulations that have been adopted in a piecemeal fashion over a 15-20 year period.
And so, to just adopt them as is, I think, would be kind of risky on our part. And so, I'm
looking for the Members' support in forwarding these rules and regulations to the
Department and the Board for their review and comment and suggested changes so that
when we start in on these item by item we have clear direction and we're not just going
by what we think. Because, like I said, we don't necessarily work with these rules. I
would ask for comment from the Director on what I just mentioned, and then following
that if Corp. Counsel could give us a little summary on the current implementation and
authority that the rules and regulations hold for us, and then we'll open it up for
comments from the Members. Mr. Director?
MR. ENG: Thank you, Madam Chair. Good morning, Members.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Good morning.
MR. ENG: Our Engineering Division has been spending time looking at appropriate revisions to
the rules that are within their purview. Much of the rules and the applicability is based on
their day-to-day decisions and interpretations. And we do find that there are areas that
we do want to either revise or clarify. And it has been an ongoing process. I believe that
they're about half way through their efforts so far. There are also some areas of this
Chapter 14.04 that our Fiscal Division is reviewing and with some potential revisions.
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So, this will be an ongoing process that will take some time to complete. And it, it might
be a good idea to forward this to the Board and have our engineers and fiscal personnel
work with the Board to make this something that we can implement and basically clarify
for everyone's understanding, not just internally, but also the public. So, yeah, that's the
only, only comments I have at this time.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Director. So, are you anticipating that the Engineering
Division will be making some substantial changes or proposals?
MR. ENG: I don't think they're really substantial. I think they're more, more for clarification.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So, not really a, a directional change as much as just clarifying
the language so that it's easily understood by everyone?
MR. ENG: Yes, that's correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, that would be very helpful. So, Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: Yes, just briefly, Madam Chair, and Members. As you know, since 2003, the
whole ball game changed. The Charter Amendment at that time dissolved the, the semiautonomous Board of Water Supply and then it placed the Department under a normal
Administrative Department. That being the case, however, the Board of Water Supply
did have existing rules to take care of the day-to-day work of the Department as a utility.
However, now as a regular Department, the question became what at that time was what
happens to these rules? How are these still effective because of the authority change?
We opined at that point in time that unless the. . .it's in conflict with the Charter, the
existing rules would still be valid and we have operated under that scenario since that
time.
In the meantime, in your binders, there's a series of proposed ordinances, which would be
in, in essence codify the existing rules into ordinances. The process would be as a
legislative matter, two, two readings for, for each of, of these ordinances. Again, as the
Chair said, you have the opportunity to either codify the rules into ordinances, and as
policy decisions to determine policy decisions. And also, you have also the alternative
opportunity to leave such rules, which would be ministerial in, in nature or
administrative, meaning, you know, things that you really don't want to get into, the
day-to-day matters of the Department and leave those issues to be determined by
Administrative Rules, which the Department can then hold public hearings on. Again, it,
it is up to you, to this body, to which way you want to go.
From our offices' point of view, there needs to be some guidance because the, the
Department has to operate either way. We've, in my experience, I found some, some
differences in what the rules state, exist ... , existing, existing rules state and what the
Department is actually doing. And those areas need to be clarified system standards,
et cetera. Otherwise, it's ... again, I said this, I said this before. It's a daunting task
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because these rules are voluminous and they get into really the nitty-gritty of operating a
utility company in essence. But again, some of these rules deal with policy decisions that
this body may want to take up. A point of, point of example is the Up country meter list
and the situation there, as well as other allocation matters, which are now, which really
are nonexistent at this point in time. So, Madam Chair, that's the, the whole, not in a
nutshell, but in a, a scenario of where, where you stand right now.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Thank you very much, Mr. Kushi. Could I just follow up on the
comment you made about the day-to-day ministerial operations of the Department that
could be adopted as Administrative Rules and not included in, I guess, a policy
ordinance. I mean, Members, once we go through this we, we may want to adopt all of
these as County ordinance. But, on the other hand, I don't think that's really our role.
But, as he said, that's our option. So, if it turns out, Mr. Kushi, that we end up with just a
document that outlines water policy directives for the Department to implement through
regulations. Would those regulations, once they are adopted by .. .I'm assuming they
would have to be reviewed for recommendation by the Board that would be the public
hearing process that they would go through in order for them to meet Sunshine Law
requirements and be adopted. Well, who would they ... who would adopt them then?
Would it be the Director of the Department of Water Supply?
MR. KUSHI: Yes. We would envision this scenario if you want to have Administrative Rules
to take care of the ministerial matters. The Department would propose a set of
Administrative Rules. Under Chapter 92, I believe, HRS, there's a procedure for
Departmental Administrative ... Agency Administrative Rules. A public hearing would
be scheduled, notice to the public, a public hearing would be had, and then the, based on
the comments on the public hearing, the Department would adopt the rules as proposed.
Then they would send it up to the ... the Department would send it up to the Mayor's
Office. At that point and time, the Mayor would, would either sign or not sign.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And then ...
MR. KUSHI: And then the, the Board of Water of Supply would not be involved in that. The
Board of Water Supply could be asked to or requested to schedule a public hearing, but
they would not be the implementing body or the accepting authority as set forth in the
HRS 92, Chapter 92. And again, please notice that this body is absent in that process.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But they do have the authority to review and recommend. And so, would
that be their function in these administrative reg ... , regulations?
MR. KUSHI: Yes, yes, yes. Again, thank you for reminding me. The Charter states that they
have a advisory role so they, they could have, have input, but they will not sign off on
these rules.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And then in the past, Mr. Kushi, any time there were changes to the
Board of Water Supply regulations, it had to come to the Council for approval. And so,
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is that currently in the regulations right now or is that something that we would have to
add or how is that changed now that the Charter Amendment was passed?
MR. KUSHI: Yes. Before the Charter Amendment, the procedure was this, any and all rules
proposed by the Department or the Board of Water Supply would have to go through
public hearing and then they would go up to the Mayor's Office. And then the Mayor's
Office would then send it down here. And if you recall, some of you may recall, there
were some issues between the transmittal dates and, and et cetera in the three previous
Administrations. However, it was all spelled out in the Charter provisions. So, in
essence, the, the Council had the final, had the authority to say yes or no to the Board of
Water Supply Rules, proposed rules. And again, in those proposed rules, also contained
rates and fees. So, that was kind of interesting. I mean, I mean, it's, it's not interesting.
It's different from the other rates and fees because the Board was semi-autonomous. So,
this body was intimately involved in that process. And subsequent to the Charter change,
this body is out of it.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Unless we decide to ...
MR. KUSHI: Unless you decide to pass an ordinance.
CHAIR ANDERSON: To pay ... to weigh in on it?
MR. KUSHI: Right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, any Administrative Rules, the way things are right now with the
Charter change, the Council would not have any say in any amendments to the rules or
adoption of any rules unless we make, make that a specific requirement now in an
ordinance?
MR. KUSHI: Right, and, and, and if you, if you do that we'd have to look at it and how it would
mesh with Chapter 92, HRS, for implementing and promulgating Administrative Rules,
Agency Administrative Rules. Because, as you know, the. . .Chapters 91 and 92, HRS,
this body is really, really not included.
CHAIR ANDERSON: As an agency?
MR. KUSHI: As an agency, right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. You know that just brings to mind .. .I, I recall, I think, it was in
'98, previous to that, the, the Department and the Board of Water Supply had a approval
function for private water systems. The private water system had to be developed to
County standards and it had to be approved by the Department of Water Supply. And the
Director came to the Council and asked the Council to take that out of the rules saying
that it wasn't really, you know, a function that they needed to participate in because they
have, you know, no oversight over a private system. I don't know if that. .. and the
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Council went along with it. I don't know if that was such a good idea given the situation
we're in now because there's so many private water systems being developed. But it, it's
just something that I remembered having to come to the Council and, you know, the thing
I like about Council approval, Members, is that we are an elected body. So, we're not
appointed. We're elected by the general public and we are dealing with a public resource
that belongs to the general public. So, we want to be very careful about giving up our
oversight because in doing that we are also giving up the public's oversight who we
represent.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: I have a question.
CHAIR ANDERSON:
Mr. Pontanilla.

So, Members, any questions on what we've discussed so far?

COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Interesting comments by the Corporation
Counsel. I have a question in regards to ... you mentioned the Department is a utility.
Now, who governs that particular utility? You know, like, you know, I come from an
industry where we were governed by the Public Utility Commission. In this case, the
way I'm hearing is that we, the Council, are the oversight for this public utility that the
County is, that we say that the Water Department isn't.
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, Member Pontanilla, I use that term generically, not technically,
because in my mind, I see it as a utility, you know, provide service. But, but again, I use
it gen ... , as a generic term, not a technical term. However, under the PUC rules, as I
understand it, the Board, the Department of Water Supply is deemed a utility, but they're
exempted from the rates and fees structure of applying for, for rates and fees to, to the
PUC.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA:
Council Members?

And that's the rate and structure that, that we set as

MR. KUSHI: Well, yeah, since the Charter Amendment, the rates and fees are set forth in your
budget and you, you look at that every year.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: I, I was reading through one of the proposal and the
word water is mentioned and when we mention water, is it raw water, or potable,
nonpotable? What, what are we talking about?
MR. ENG: Madam Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Either one of you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Go ahead, Mr. Eng.
MR. ENG: May I ask what you're referencing?
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COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: I, I'm referencing on the June 29, 2007 doc ... , document
transmittal. And this is a control of water usage during -CHAIR ANDERSON: Under the water rules, Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: --periods of drought. Yeah, it's under the water rules, I
guess, Item No. 1 on our agenda.
CHAIR ANDERSON: The heading again was?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The heading is "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE
RELATED TO DROUGHT DECLARATIONS."
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. That's maybe the fourth item from the back of the binder.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah.
MR. ENG: Madam Chair -CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr., Director Eng.
MR. ENG: --and Member Pontanilla, I, I believe that proposed Chapter 14.06, from what I
gathered, looks like it, it, and it does make reference to mostly potable water. I would
think during periods of drought, you know, those that are using reclaimed water, unless
there's some kind of issues with that source of water, there shouldn't be any limitations
on use of reclaimed water at that time.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair. That's two
questions that was really bothering me, but I can support, you know, your proposal in
having this draft sent to the Water Board for their comments, as well as, you know, have
the Department continue to review the draft that Mr. Ed Kushi had done for us.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Great, thank you, Member Pontanilla. And just so on the subject that
you brought up, you know, we did kind of struggle with the definition of potable and
nonpotable water in our Conservation Bill that's out being reviewed right now. So, when
we get those kind of definitions they're going to apply to everything across the board.
So, we'll make sure when we bring these rules forward for, for deliberation that we have
all those definitions consistent.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Madam Chair?
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Member, Member Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Madam Chair. I think you brought up another real
key issue is the oversight of this. I think the people of Maui County wanted that when
they changed the Charter Amendment in the first place. I think that was the primary
reason they wanted an oversight by an elected group of people. Not by those who
appointed. I'm familiar because, being a former Water, Board of Water Sup ... , Member.
I know the dilemma we face and the word expert. Again, that word is used a lot of times.
Let me be for ... , very, very honest. A lot of those who are on these Boards are not
experts. They're everyday people. Some with some background, many who don't, like
myself who took a few years ... (change tape, start IE) ... to understand what water
meant to the people of Maui County. So, I, I'd be real careful giving anybody authority
over this body as far as the oversight of a public trust like water. And I think, Madam
Chair, I think that's something very crucial. We've given up too many things, too many
times. And I agree with you in the sense of expediency. The word expediency seems to
come out, you know, to make it more efficient. But we got to be careful. Efficiency can
then lead to challenges down the, down the road. So, we got to get a good balance on
that.
The question I had for the Department is, is really couple of things. One, these rules, and
I guess this one I will ask Mr. Kushi, that we have been looking at and will be looking at.
Where does the State and the Water Commission, and again, that's a pivotal part when
you talking private systems, and I think we tried to address it in your bill, in the bill we
just brought forward the "Show Me the Water Bill" for a lack of a better term. But it
still, the waters, private water systems, again, was taken out of our hands because we
were told, if I'm corr. .. , if I'm correct in remembering that the DOH and the State Water
Resource Committee ... Commission had jurisdiction over that. Now, how does that play
because, again, I think we cannot give our, give up oversight on these things, but at the
same token, I, I don't want to see us conflicting with another body if that body, well,
again, I don't want to say should be doing the job because we know sometimes that
doesn't happen. But the body is supposed to be in charge of that aspect and is not doing
what they're supposed to be doing. So, I don't know, Mr. Kushi, I guess you would be
more familiar with the Hawaii Revised Statutes and how all of these play in the water
rules because this is going to be our template to run the Department of Water Supply.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Madam Chairman. I'll try and answer that and, and maybe Director Eng can
chime in later because I. .. before his, his life with the County he was running a private
system. But my understanding is that the, the Board in 1996 or '97 took out the oversight
from the Department of private water systems. Private water systems, even before that
time, and, and especially now are governed by the Department of Health, as well as the
State Water Commission if they're gonna do ground water, I believe. You had that
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discussion in the water avail ... , or availability bill sessions. But again, I guess, before
1996, the, the Department did review private water systems.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kushi, -MR. KUSHI: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --it's my understanding and, and you'll probably remember this better
than me. But the way I remember it is that they reviewed it and, and had to have, the
private water system had to have the Department's approval. Was that correct?
MR. KUSHI: Approval and, and to be constructed pursuant to the Departmental standards.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. KUSHI: And since that time if an applicant comes in for subdivision and they say private
water systems the Department just backs off. Again, the consequence of that is that if the
private system fails the ... your, your, your constituents will come to the Department and
say, rescue me, rescue me. Right? We've had that in couple instances. But again, the
system as it works right now if someone were to do a... a proposed private system, they
would have to apply for a Department of Health clearance and Comm ... , Water
Commission pumping permits, et cetera. Once they clear that hurdle then they're on their
own. If they do, if they meet the criteria then they may sub ... , subj ect to the PUC, too, in
terms of rates. But again, the County does not get involved. Since the Water Availability
Bill passed, we do get involved in terms of making, making sure that they have this
certification before subdivision is processed. Mr. Eng may have some other details on
that.
MR. ENG: Madam Chair? Excuse me.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Director Eng.
MR. ENG: Yeah, Mr. Kushi is, is correct in his explanation. I, I don't know all the
circumstances back in 1996 or 1997, but I would believe that because back then and even
now the Department has no authority or jurisdiction over private water systems. They
probably felt that there was no reason to therefore review construction plans, you know,
the infrastructure, the water lines that were going in for these private subdivisions. And,
and that's only logical. And as I kind of recall back in my private days, our consultants
would submit to the Department construction plans for subdivisions. At a certain point, it
was no longer necessary.
Again, the process is basically what Mr. Kushi explained; even a private developer would
need to apply with the State Water Commission for a well construction permit and later
on a pump installation permit. It would require the engineering report that we are now
going to be reviewing. Those are always been required by the Department Health for
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their review. And so, we just never took it to the next step to require County review.
And I don't even know back then if the County reviewed a new well development. I
think it might have been just limited to the subdivision or water system construction
plans. And also as Mr. Kushi pointed out, in a private system, if the owner wants to be
able to obtain sufficient revenue to operate and maintain his, his system, then he would
go before the PUC. So, that's basically the difference, but he's, he's correct in, in, in
how we're basically ... are the limits of our authority at this time. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah, thank you, Madam Chair. And, and I think this is very
important for the public to understand the historical persp ... , perspective, and to where
we want to go now, and making sure that we're not left out of the, the oversight part of
this, this whole equation because once we lose that, I mean, that's it. And again, having
appointed people is a little different than elected, and that's our, that's something very
important.
And the last question I have, and I guess it would be to you, Mr. Eng. And I guess, it's
the million dollar question is the Up country meter list. I mean that has been an anvil
that's hung around this County's neck for many, many years, from when I was on the
Board, and even prior to that. And we still have people till today waiting, some ten years
plus waiting, old time residents. How do ... and I, I guess these rules will help, but
there's gotta be somewhere along the line that we take the bull by the horn and say, this is
where we need to go, this is what we need to do, and live with the consequences because
I think that's something that has to be addressed somewhere in the near future. And
hopefully, these rules will do it but maybe they won't, you know, I'm not sure. And
Madam Chair, you may have a little more, but I'd like to hear from the Department's
perspective also, if, you know, if you don't mind.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, and, and before I, I turn that over to Director Eng, we will be
discussing this on our next item -VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --under water allocation and we do have a specific bill for the Up country
system that gives priority to the people on the waiting list. And, and I'll get into that
more when we, when we change to that item on our agenda. Did you want to make a
comment, Mr. Eng?
MR. ENG: Yes, thank you, Madam Chair. Member Victorino, as you fully understand now .. .I
think all of us here understand that, you know, the challenges of the Up country priority
list as well as all of our water systems and the needs, and their needs, are really based on
the development of new sources. And we're finding it is becoming more and more of a
challenge. Funding is one issue. You know, the other issues involve, you know, proper
sighting of the wells, timing, all of the hoops that we have to jump through, and it's very
frustrating. But, but that's really kind of the key that we have to focus on.
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Recently, we had an opportunity to entertain some of Senator Inouye's staff and we were
able to present some of our needs throughout our County. And I basically walked them
through each of our water systems and all their, all their needs, you know, and Up country
as we've discussed earlier is in need for a large raw water storage. We still want to focus
on that and I know like Representative Kyle Yamashita is looking into that from the
Legislative ... State Legislative aspect. You know, all of these things, probably will need
some additional funding support beyond the scope of what the County can, can achieve.
But as you know, it's all the water systems. It's West Maui. You know, we're
particularly focused on Central Maui right now because of all the challenges of where
we're going to be developing sources and the concerns of the community, too, on top of
that making sure that where we go and how we do it is acceptable to everyone. So, it is a
difficult, difficult time for us to go through. But Upcountry is a big concern of mine. I'm
a resident of Up country, and I, I look at that Upcountry wait list all the time, and we
haven't made any progress on that whatsoever, and it's something, you know, we are
dealing with the best we can.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. Thank you, Madam Chair, for that opportunity.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Victorino, thank you for that too, and like I said I want to get deeper
into that discussion when we leave this, -VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. No problem.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --this item on our agenda. I had some chance-COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: --to add to it, but I, I want to stick to the water rules and I want to just
back up. Ms. Baisa, I'll, I'll recognize you in just a second.
But I wanted to follow through on the issue that Member Victorino brought up regarding
private water systems because, you know, that is still an option that we could have some
oversight to make sure that they are developed to County standards. And because water
is not easily available now anybody that wants to, to bring on more water, the County and
private developers alike, are having to take some extraordinary effort to make it happen.
And my fear is that we are going to be competing with the private sector for a public
resource. And so, I think it might get down to a policy decision on our part on how much
we want to be involved in that. So far, the Water Allocation Bill doesn't prevent
anybody from developing a private source for their particular use. It just gives the
County the opportunity to weigh in on it and make sure that it's a viable source before
they get final subdivision approval.
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The other thing that we have on the books now in regards to private systems is last term
the Council adopted an ordinance requiring. . .what was the name of it? It requires
Council approval for all private source development agreements, so that if the County
enters into an agreement with a private source developer, they're going to develop the
source and turn it over to us to maintain and operate, and we get a percentage of the
water, and they get a percentage of the water. From now on those agreements need to
come to the Council for approval. So, as far as I know those are the only two areas where
the County has any kind of participation at all in a private source development. So, it
may be something that we want to look at just in regards to the same issue that we're
going to be looking at in allocation. Is it a matter of first-come, first-serve? I mean do
we want to have the water go to those who can get there first and not save any for the
other users that may not be as aggressive? And that could be, you know, any number of
smaller users that are looking to the County to supply them with a municipal source. And
if all that source is going to a private developer, then what do we have to offer the smaller
guys? So, I think, that's a policy consideration for us to think about. Ms. Baisa, on the
water rules, you had some comments or questions?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Oh, yes, thank you. I totally agree with you that I think the rules
need to be sent out and for comment and review before we take action. It doesn't make
any sense. We all have to work together and I'm not into spinning wheels and coming up
with rules and then sending them around and everybody saying, well, this won't work.
So, we might as well do it now.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: And save time and get the input of the folks that really deal with
it on a daily basis and know more than we do. Just something that, you know, clicked
during the discussion earlier was, you know, the decision and that line between what is
policy and what is administration sometimes gets a little blurred. And I think it's really
important that we allow our departments, who are staffed by professionals, to take care of
day-to-day decision making. You know, they have the expertise, they have to make it all
work, they are existing with staffing shortages and limitations or whatever it is they're
dealing with, and so I think we have to respect that. And we here in Council don't have
the time or the ability or the knowledge really to micromanage daily stuff.
However, I totally agree that we have a responsibility, an oversight responsibility, and we
need to maintain some of that control and some of that oversight because when people
look at what is happening or not happening they generally look at us. I get a lot of phone
calls. I get a lot of comments about why don't you do something about this or that? And
I constantly explain to constituents that while I can refer the matter to a Department or I
can discuss it with a Department Director, I'm not. . .I'm limited in being able to say, you
must do that. In fact, the Charter prohibits us from doing that and I think that's a point
that the public does not understand. They don't know where the limits of our power
are ... is and that in the Charter, it says, if you go around telling the Department Directors
what to do, you can be impeached for doing it. And I don't think the public understands
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this because they always say, oh, why don't you do something? You're a Council
Member. Don't you have any power? And so, I constantly explain that. So, I do think
that we need to keep the final accountability but I certainly would like to see a lot of input
from the people who make it work in the process. So, that's my two cents. I have a lot to
say about the Up country list, but I understand we're getting to that later.
As far as the private water systems, while we're talking about that, I think, the County
needs to be involved. And I'm very happy that we have that bill now that, you know,
they will have to come to us and be looked at. We have too many examples as it has
been stated earlier where private water systems are developed, and then they go bad, and
then we feel the responsibility to our constituents and the people who live here to rescue
them, and that's not a good idea. So, thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Baisa, appreciate the comments. So, it's very true. It's
very confusing. People think Council Members are all powerful. We are not. We're
very limited in the authority that we have, which is why we should be very careful about
relinquishing any of it. So, Members, if there's no other discussion, I will be sending
these ... oh, and I did want to mention, Mr. Kushi, thank you very much. He did get us
the last two chapters. Is that right, Ed? The last two?
MR. KUSHI: I believe, I believe so.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. The last two chapters that we were waiting for. One of them
being the rates and fees. And, Members, we may be adopting that one before these rules
come back, and I'll be talking to Mr. Kushi about that later. I'm wondering if the chapter
on rates and fees, which is one of the last chapters in your blue binder, 14.10. If maybe
we should adopt that prior to Budget just to keep things tight and simple. And maybe
we'll have our Conservation Bill back before Budget and we can deal with those two at
the same time. So, Members, without objections, we'll be sending these regulations to
both the Department and -MR. KUSHI: The Water Board.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --the Board and I'm thinking maybe we might want to send them to the
Fire Department too, and, and get their input because there seems to be some conflict
between fire flow standards for the Department of Water Supply, fire flow standards for
the Department of Fire and Safety. And so, we want to get that on the same page too.
Anybody else you can think of that we should send this out for review? I could think of a
lot of other places that we could send it but I don't know how.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: I think maybe when we get it back from our internal agency review that
we might want to send it maybe and then when we decide what we're going to do maybe
at that point, we might -- 16 -
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COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: --want the Water Commission to look at it. Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Yes, Chair, question. You know when we send these things out,
do we put any kind of a desired deadline on it?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: And the reason I'm asking that question is there's been a lot of
criticism lately about us not having passed the rules. So, I'm worried that we send them
and then it takes a long, long time and they don't come back. And, of course, here we,
here we are again, why don't you do something? So, is it possible or realistic? And I
understand everybody is really, and I mean body, every group is very, very busy and has
crowded calendars.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, I will, we always do put a deadline, and I will put a deadline.
We did ask the Board some time back to review the rules and they, they put together a
subcommittee, and they gave us a letter in March of '07 that we got back. But it was
very general. It didn't address .. .it just gave us generalities. So, now, I'm going to be
asking them to give us specifics on how to implement these general suggestions because
they are sitting there looking at these rules and working with them. And the same thing
with the Department, they have been working with these rules. They know where there's
inconsistencies. And anybody in the public. I have received quite a few letters from
different people in the public who are concerned about certain appeals that they put
forward. They found inconsistencies. So, I shouldn't imagine that it would take, you
know, more than a couple months for them to do this. And I'll put that kind of a deadline
out there.
But I just want to reiterate when people complain about the rules not being passed, you
know, the rules are as the same as they were. They have the same force and effective
law, except for the fact that the Board, as an appointed body, does not have the authority
for final decision making on any of the matters, except that authority that this body gave
to them, which is the appeal authority. So, and that's why I have not been in a real fire to
pass these rules because it would be very easy to just say, yes, all in favor of adoption
without going through it and with a fine tooth comb, which is like what I think we need
to do. Even the Board told us that the rules lack comprehensive unity because they were
adopted over so many different time periods and through different Boards. So, any other
comments on this from anybody? If not, without objections, we'll defer this matter and
I'll get these rules out immediately.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION:

DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION. (Excused: DM)
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, thank you, Members.

ITEM NO. 2

PROCEDURE FOR WATER ALLOCATION (e.c. No. 05-41)

CHAIR ANDERSON: The next item is water allocation. And again, my apologies that we
weren't able to .. .I thought these bills that were being done since the last meeting had
been transmitted to WR-2, but they were not. And so, what we're going to do is we're
just going to open it up for general discussion and I'm going to just give you a little bit of
groundwork or opening statements, I think, that will lay the ground work for our
discussion.
And I'm going to start with, you know, basically what we have right now is we have a
first-come, first-serve system. Whoever gets there first and is ready to use the water gets
the water. Now, our Water Use and Development Plan, which is moving along, and if
you, if. . .I don't know if any of you have the 1992 one. That's the one I work off of. I
didn't bring it in. But the purpose of the Water Use and Development Plan, besides all of
its supporting documentation, studies, surveys, economic analysis, all of that, that take so
much time to come up with the, the meat of this document is basically, this is how much
water is needed in this area, this is how much water we currently serve, this is how much
more water we need up to the year--I'm assuming they're going to 2030 now--and we're
15 years late in having that folks. So that means whoever is first in line gets the water
and has all these years, these last 15 years.
So that now, we're basically out of water and we need new sources. So, when those new
sources come on, are we, are we going to allocate a percentage of that source to certain
categories of users? Ifwe had the Water Use and Development Plan, it would already be
doing that. It would say, of this .. .in this Community Plan Area and Water System Area,
"x" amount of users for single-family are projected to the year 2030; so many acres are
projected for commercial; so many acres are projected for Ag use; so many acres are
projected for Department of Hawaiian Home Lands. And this is how the water will be
allocated for that use, and this is where we're going to get the water from, and this is the
time frame and how we're going to get it. You know, lacking all of that, we are left as
the policy makers to make the decision on the incremental use of future water source as it
comes online. So, I think that we have the full authority to do that. I think we're even
mandated to do it based on the State Water Code when it says for the Water Use and
Development Plan, what we're mandated to do as far as the County Charter, and under
the Public Trust Doctrine, that it's up to us to protect and preserve a public resource in
the most. . .in the manner that, that best protects the general welfare of the public as a
whole.
And so, lacking the Water Use and Development Plan, which is our plan, our guide, our
directive, our water budget, I think that we need to take the next step and allocate water
as it comes online for those uses that have priorities. We already have priorities laid out
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for us by the State Water Code and we've discussed that before, Members. That's Native
Hawaiian rights. That's Department of Hawaiian Home Lands water uses. We have to
look at stream restoration and we have to look at agriculture. Those are really the
priorities. Now, we can set priorities as a policy making body and add into that mix
100 percent affordable housing, workforce housing. Do we want that to take priority
over high-end housing? Of course, the workforce housing goes hand in hand with the
high-end housing. So, those are the areas for our consideration.
And then, specifically, and, and this is the direction I think I, I mentioned this at our last
meeting that I would like to see us develop an ordinance for each water system that we
have. It may change in the future, but currently we have the Up country system. We have
the Central system, and that serves, what, at least three Community Plan regions, four
Community Plan regions. And then, we have the West Maui system. So, it seems to me
we want to be allocating water per system because that's where the water is going to
come online.
I would like to open this up for discussion with just a couple of comments ... couple,
couple more comments. And those are directives that we already have in place that I
think we need to be very cognizant of. When in doubt and this is how I try to operate as
an elected official, always go back, excuse me, to the law that's already in place. That
gives us direction and actually mandates certain things for us to follow.
The bill that I'm going to be sending out to you guys in the next couple days here is a bill
for an ordinance relating to the allocation of new water capacity for the Upper Kula
Water System. And the reason we are focusing on this one first, Members, is because
there is a new source, a new possible source coming online Upcountry. And because
Up country is, I guess, unique in that it has a wait list. It has people on a res ... it's a wait
list, . . . (change tape, start 2A) . . . but I guess we can't mix language. It's not a
reservation list. It's a wait list. But we may have reservation lists coming up soon in
other areas based on our Water Allocation Bill. Is that correct, Director Eng? We might
have to accommodate that.
MR. ENG: Yes.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, so, two things I want to point out having to do with the Up country
system. We're supposed to be following our community plans, Members. Again, that's a
legal mandate and, and I've had Staff look as we're looking at these allocation plans for
the various water systems. We're looking at the community plans that apply to those
water systems and for guidance. And the Up country system, in regards to water, to tell
you the truth, it's really the only community plan that has any very specific language that
has to do with water. And under Identification of Major Problems, it says that a primary
concern is the limited development of water resources and distribution system to meet the
needs of the region. The proper allocation of water resources is considered essential.
Two, in order of priority: (1) preserve agriculture as the region's principle economic
activity, promote diversified agricultural activities, and effectively encourage the
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development of Department of Hawaiian Home Lands parcels; and (2) ensure the
long-term viability of the region's residential and economic base.
Now, under Objectives and Policies, and these are the legal mandates that we're
supposed to be fulfilling. The Objectives and Policies: (1) prioritize the allocation of
water as new resources and system improvements become available as follows: (a) for
maintenance and expansion of diversified agricultural pursuits and for the Department of
Hawaiian Homes projects; and then (b) for other uses, including development of new
housing, commercial, and public/quasi-public uses. That's pretty clear and I will make
sure that a copy of this gets forwarded to you along with the bill. So, I'm thinking that
maybe we need the ... Mr. Watanabe's organization, the Maui Farmer's ...
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Farm Bureau.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Farm Bureau ... give us some input on this too in regards to maintenance
and expansion of diversified Ag pursuits and get some numbers from that organization
'cause I know you guys have worked on it. That would be helpful too.
There are seven directives under Objectives and Policies. I guess I'll read 'em.
Encourage a flexible and comprehensive water management approach that recognizes the
Three,
various collection and delivery improvements as one cohesive system.
Department of Water Supply shall expand water supply and distribution systems,
including catchment systems in accordance with the direction set forth in the community
plan. Restrict the use of any water developed within or imported to the Up country region
to consumption within the Up country region with exception provided for agricultural use.
Recognize and support the immediate allocation of water resources for Department of
Hawaiian Home Lands projects and agriculture.
Six, seek expanded municipal
withdrawal from the lowest cost source to serve the Up country region. Seven, support
the development of separate domestic and irrigation water systems. So that would be the
dual water line that we've been waiting so long for.
So, you know, these are the objectives and policies regarding water for the Upcountry
region, and I don't need to remind you, you, Members, but I think just to underscore the,
the legal mandate that is carried with this plan. These community plans are, are
formulated by Citizen Advisory Committees over months and months of work. They go
through the Planning Commission. They get Planning Commission recommendations
and approvals. Then they come to the elected body and this body adopts it as an
ordinance and it becomes law. And we are supposed to be follow ... , following these
policies and objectives in all of the decisions that we make in regards to the Budget, in
regards to Land Use decisions, and a lot of work went into these obj ectives, and I think
that they're the primary guidelines we need to follow when we are looking at the
Up country Allocation Plan.
So, that being said, Members, I'm just going to open this up. I want your input. I want to
know which way you want to go. Does anybody here think we should just let it be
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first-come, first-serve, and let the first million gallons go to whoever lines up first? Or,
do we need to allocate that first million gallons by percentages or by priorities? And
those seem to be the two different ways we can go.
Priorities are a little vague. We could just say these are our priorities for water use as
opposed to percentages. So, if you had a million gallons, you know, what percentage of
that million gallons would go towards agricultural uses, towards ... and, and we're talking
about expanded uses. We're not talking about current uses, okay, 'cause this is a new
source. So, of that new million gallons, what percent will go for agriculture? What
percent will go for Department of Hawaiian Home Lands? What percent, percent will go
for towards the Up country meter list? What percent would then go for workforce
housing and other uses? And it's a lot to think about.
And I'm just going to throw out for your consideration the various categories that we're,
we're looking at: Native Hawaiian Culture Prac ... , Culture and Practices; Ste ... , Stream
Restoration; 100 percent Affordable Housing; Workforce Housing; Agriculture;
Long-term Residential; Public/Quasi-Public Uses. We can't forget schools, police, fire
stations, hospitals, hotels. We could lump hotels in with commercial. We could separate
it out. We could put all commercial in one category. So, those are the various categories
that we're looking at, Members, and we tried to, excuse me, line the categories up with
the designated, excuse me, the designated uses in our community plans. But it wasn't
easy 'cause a lot of the designated use, uses don't address some of these categories that
we think are unique and specific that we need to consider.
So, my last comment on this, and I want to read this into the record and, and get
Mr. Kushi's feedback on this. And, Mr. Kushi, just so you can follow along in
16-106-06, which is the Water Meter Issuance Rules, Rule for the Up country water
system. I just want to read a provision that is currently in these rules. Issuance of Water
Meters: during the period of this rule ... and didn't we extend this rule? The last Council
extended it.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Yes, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and, thank you, Ms. Willenbrink. And the effective date of this
rule is that it shall automatically be repealed on the earlier of the following dates: (1)
when there are no premises remaining on the priority list or January 2005. So, this rule is
still in effect because we know there are many premises waiting on the list. So, this is
what it says, Members. During the period of this rule, additional source for the water
system may become available that is not restricted to an applicant providing for
additional source development. The Director shall process applications for water meters
in the order of the priority list up to the average day capacity of any additional source
with allowance for operation standards. You know, Mr. Kushi, I've, I've read this three
times and I'm still not sure I understand the first sentence. During the period of this rule,
additional source for the water system may become available that is not restricted to an
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applicant providing for additional source development.
Ms. Baisa?

Do you understand that,

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Very clearly.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Maybe .. .let me, let me hear your understanding and then we'll
see if Mr. Kushi agrees.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Assuming that a developer is building a well and he will get a
certain proportion of that for his project and his use, then the balance comes to the
County. That's what I think that talks about.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I see what you're saying. So that additional source for the water system
may become available that is not restricted to an applicant providing for additional source
development. I can see what you're saying. It sure doesn't read that way. That's very
poorly worded. But is that what the intent was, Mr. Kushi, do you know?
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, I believe, Member Baisa is correct. I can't remember that far back
but. .. and I, I need to check with the engineers who are still on staff at the time the Board
passed this rule. But it surely does make sense in Ms. Baisa's interpretation.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, that would mean--let's be practical--that would mean there is a, an
agreement that the County ... the previous Administration signed with a private landowner

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: The Piiholo Well.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --to develop the Piiho ... , Piiholo Well. And in the development of that
well they get a percentage of the water. We get a percentage of the water. Then we
maintain and operate the system. That's kind of just a general scenario. There's a lot of
details that need to be worked out. It's my understanding that they're still working on it.
But let's just look at that scenario. So, say, and I'm going to be generous to the County
because I think, this is how I think the allocation should go. We should get 60 percent
and they get 40. I think it's the other way around. But let's just say the County got
60 percent and the private source developer got 40 percent. He's free to use that
40 percent in any manner that he chooses. However, the 60 percent that the County gets
goes to the Up country list and those people on the priority list get their shot at the water.
That seems fair. Any comments from anybody on that particular rule? Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair, under existing regulations that is not the case though. The
water wouldn't automatically go to the Upcountry water list.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Under our current rules?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Yes.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I think that rule is just what I said. The Director shall process
applications for water meters in the order of the priority list up to the average day
capacity of any additional source with allowance.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Can, can we ask the Water Director to comment, please?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, well, first give us what your understanding is then.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I think that's what I understand but I don't know if that's
practice. That's my question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Whether or not this issuance rule is being practiced?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Do we actually say if there's water the, you know, numbers one
to ten get the water? I don't know how it actually works. That's what I'm interested in.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, okay, so, Title 16 in your blue binder.
MR. ENG: Madam Chair and Member Baisa, the procedures that we follow are as you described
it and understand. If we do have available water, we go straight to the top of the priority
list and we allow them to, if they're all set up for the water, we'll hook them up.
Otherwise, they can pay for a reservation and we will reserve that water for them and
allow them time to put in whatever improvements they need to do, such as a lateral, to
serve their property. But we do fully comply with this procedure at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: May I ask a follow up question? In the case of the Pookela Well
and the water that was made available from that well. Is that what happened?
MR. ENG: Madam Chair, as I understand it, prior to that well being completed, I think two or
three years prior to completion, a decision was made to issue some meters off the
anticipation of that well, which indeed was done. As it was completed, we were hoping
that we could have issued more wells [sicj, more meters. However, due to various
circumstances like system capacity, having redundancy of any sort, and even challenges
of more significant droughts, we have determined at this time that we could not issue
additional meters. But when they were issued back three years ago or so, they did come
right off the top of that list, starting from the very top party on down.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, then it's fairly safe to say that if the Piiholo Well yields
enough water so the developer gets what he needs, the balance would be available to the
County of Maui, the Water Department, and that the people on the top of the Up country
water list would then be considered for meters?
MR. ENG: If that is the case, yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you.
MR. ENG: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: I have a question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. When providing water Up country, do we
have any issues in regards to infrastructure that cannot support the issuance of water
meter or meters?
MR. ENG: Well, there are areas that the infrastructure is either old, undersized, particularly in
the outlying areas. And so, therefore, let's say we do have some new source available,
and someone is fairly high on the priority list, and we offer them a meter or reservation,
that party may have to put in some improvements to satisfy things, such as proper fire
flow protection for their, for their property. So, yes, there are areas that the infrastructure
is deficient.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: So, other than what you just mentioned, if, if there's a
major construction that need to be done by the County to provide water to those water
meters, how do we prioritize those projects when water becomes available?
MR. ENG: That's another difficult, difficult challenge for the Department given all the other
priorities we have - pipe replacement projects. Again, a lot of our, our priorities in
regard to pipe replacements or, or upgrading the pipes is based on pretty much age or
pipe material. And as I've indicated earlier to this body, we are looking at some of the
older areas in Wailuku, Kahului, Lahaina. Some of the Up country areas and it's, it's
really challenging because, you know, the population density might not be there too.
You know, it could be just one potential customer out there by himself. And so, it is a
difficult decision for us to make to put in significant funds to serve maybe a very small
number of new customers.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: I agree.
MR. ENG: You know, we try to get the biggest bang for the buck.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah, I agree with that last statement but, you know,
again, we do have a priority list. If you go from one to ten, you know, and so forth, then
it may become a problem for us in regards to how do we satisfy those customers in the
long run.
MR. ENG: And, Member Pontanilla, that is something that is challenging and difficult for us to,
to deal with. You know, and, and, and in some cases, you know, particularly some of the
outlying areas Up country or out in the countryside is that, you know, some of the parties
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that bought those parcels bought them for relatively cheap, you know, knowing that there
was insigni ... , insignificant or insufficient infrastructure. And it's difficult when they
come to the Department and now they want us to pay for the upgrade of the
infrastructure. You know, we have to determine is that fair for the rest of the rate payers
'cause certainly, you know, they might have bought that property for, for pretty much dirt
cheap. So that, that has to be taken into consideration.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you, thank you, thank you for your comments.
And, and, you know, like all public utilities, you know, the customers do have some
responsibility especially when older subdivision becomes, you know, now people want to
move in and, and at that time, you know, whoever developed that particular area, you
know, they didn't put in the proper sizing of whatever facilities then, you know,
somebody gotta pay. So, thank you for your comments. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Member Pontanilla. That brings up a, a good point that I
think we need to think about. I think currently the way it is if your number comes up and
the Department says you got to put in a larger size line and, I think, that's usually what it
is, a main line, which could be very expensive and could benefit a lot of people along the
line in order for them to get one meter. And say it's, you know, a huge investment. They
don't have the money for it at the time. They give 'em, I think, six months, and if they
can't come up with the money, then they lose their place in line. I'm thinking maybe,
maybe they should retain their place in line for the next go-around and give them another
shot, a chance to get to raise the money, or form a hui, or whatever. You know, I think,
that, that bears discussion. Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you for that example. I was going to bring that up. I have
a constituent who lives in Makawao. And again, family property, and he is line for a
water meter but again when the issue of the larger water line, the transmission line, came
up, we're talking about over $100,000. And of course, these are people that are retired;
don't have a whole lot of money. And so, you know, it becomes the impossible dream.
So, it's not really that simple to say that if you're the next ten people in line, you get a
meter because it's very complicated by your ability to respond to what has to be done. I
had a, a couple ... another question for the Director. Director Eng, approximately how
many people are on the Up country water list?
MR. ENG: The last time we updated the list was earlier, early 2007, and I think the number of
parties on the list was in the order of 1,220. Again, every party or every development on
that list might be multiple meters. Some of them are. Some are like family subdivisions.
I believe though the total amount of demand was equivalent to about 2.7 million gallons
of water that, that is needed to satisfy the list back then.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: That, that's a rather staggering number. You know, over the
holiday week, holiday weekend, and the holidays, as everyone knows, I am on that
Up country list, and my sister and I made a very agonizing decision, and we are putting
our family property on the market. And we're doing it because of what I have learned in
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the past year. It doesn't look good. We are like 800 and something on this list, and
looking at what is projected to be developed shortly in terms of resource, and in terms of
the requirements, and all of the complications, and the fact that we need to pay taxes,
which are rather costly on this land. And we know that our children will not be able to do
much more than we can and we're getting older, that we've decided to put it on the
market because money is easy to divide whenever and it can sit in the bank growing
interest, whereas right now this is all out go for us. And I see no promise of anything in
the near future.
The more questions I ask, the more confused I get, and the less hope I have about some
solution to this Up country water list. So, it's a very sad situation Upcountry. I know my
constituents, it's very, very important to them, but I do understand the priority, and I see
agriculture as a number one priority. We have to keep Up country in agriculture. That is
important. We also have to provide water to the Hawaiian Homes. That is absolutely
necessary. That's ... we don't have a choice and I think it's the right thing to do. And
then when you get into who gets the money, I mean, who gets the water for beyond that,
it's really important that we take care of affordable housing, and we take care of work,
workforce housing.
So, more and more, what I see is that the private water systems are being developed
because they can do it faster. They seem to have the resources and the know how and
whatever. And unless we change, and specifically, you know, do something about the
ratios or whatever, we're not going to get a whole lot of water and this list is not going to
go very fast. So, it's a real concern for me, Chair, and I definitely want to be involved as
we discuss this allocation. And I would like to see the Up country water list given some
priority. Those folks, like myself, waited for generations and I think that it's time to take
care of it. There is no way that you can explain to a constituent why there is building all
around them and they cannot have a water meter. I don't care what you say. I don't care
how you explain it. It's, it's so personal and, you know, this is many people who have
land that they've had for generations. That their ancestors struggled earning a dollar a
day to buy and it's very dear to them. And they know, like I know, that my children will
never be able to afford market, market priced homes. And so, this was our chance to
build a subdivision so that our children could live in it. But it's not going to happen. Not
in my lifetime or in my sister's, so we need to be realistic and that's where I'm at. So, I
am very concerned. I want to help. I want to see the water go where it should go. Thank
you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. You, you know, you mentioned a lot about
Department of Hawaiian Home Lands. And I, I don't know what is their priority in
regards to helping the County in, in trying to develop source, not only for their particular
project, but for Maui County in general. Director, I don't know if you've been involved
with the Home Lands, Department of Hawaiian Home Lands, in regards to possibility in
supporting the County in source development.
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MR. ENG: Madam Chair, I haven't had any specific conversations with DHHL. We've had
some brief conversations regarding, you know, where they're at in their development in
Keokea. It, it seems like they have some, some serious development projects in the
future that they're looking at and they realize that they're going to have to step up and
develop some of the sources. We haven't talked about doing anything in partnership yet.
I, I think that's kind of pretty obvious to them. And I think they're going to be having,
they're going to have to make some hard decisions soon if they want to go forward
because they had a prior reservation to satis ... , satisfy what they're currently constructing
in Keokea, and I think they've just about utilized all that water reservation or allocation.
And there are other areas they're also looking at, such as West Maui. They want to
expand the Villages of Lei' alii project considerably. And we've talked a little bit about
the need for sources out there. And also on Molokai too. I think, both they and us, we
need new sources on Molokai. And I'm hoping I can schedule a meeting with them soon
to get further into these discussions. I think they will be an important player for us.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you for that and I think they are an important
player for us because as, as they move forward, and you've seen the numbers in regards
to future developments by the Department and, I think, you know, they, they gotta step
up to the plate. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Okay, Members, we're going to take a
recess, morning break, reconvene at 11 o'clock. And then, I'm going to ask you ... do
you want to reconvene at five to 11 :OO? 'Cause we're taking a late break, I'm giving you
15 minutes. When we come back, I'm going to ask each one of you what your preference
is in regards to allocation. Do you want it done by percentages or do you just want it
done as a priority list? You know, percentages are going to be tougher but more specific
and, and easier to follow. So, let's throw that out for some discussion and then at our
next meeting, we'll have a bill on our agenda to get down to the nitty gritty. Meeting is
III recess. . .. (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

10:46 a.m.

RECONVENE:

11:08 a.m.

CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel). . . This Committee meeting of January i h is now
reconvened. Thank you, Members, for that nice break. I think we all needed it.
Ms. Baisa has a question. I'm going to open up with her.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you very much. Just a quick question. When Director
Eng, you were discussing the Up country list and you said that about Hawaiian Homes in
response to the question that they had pretty much used up their reser ... , water
reservations in Waiohuli. What about, what's going to happen to Keokea? Do they have
a water reservation?
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MR. ENG: Do you mean the, the Keokea project?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Right, the one's that going on be ... , below Kula General
Hospital or the old sanitarium .... (change tape, start 2B) ...
MR. ENG: Actually as I understand it, you know, they had a 500,000 gallon per day allocation
from some time back that they've been drawing off of. And as I understand it, currently
they're ... they've just about utilized all of that reservation. So, what you see them
constructing, I think, will be the, the remaining amount of that water reservation. And
after that, they'll have to look into developing some additional sources.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I find that extremely interesting, and if any of the Kula people
are listening I'm sure they'll be very happy or the Hawaiians, because you may
remember that when I ran for office, one of the reasons why I took the Kula District was
that I have a lot, my husband has a lot in Keokea. And it is now two years later, we're
told that maybe they would be able to do something in 2009, and if they have to develop
water sources, 2009 is again we're facing this I don't know when thing. So, it's very,
very difficult. And you know, I, I don't put any blame on you. You're inheriting what
has existed for a very, very long time. But it certainly doesn't make you feel very
confident when you look at all these things that are existing that we need to be concerned
about. Thank you.
MR. ENG: Member Baisa, if, if you want to maybe give me a call with some information on the
location of your properties, then maybe I can do some research for you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Yeah, we, we are. . .Sherman's lot is in that new subdivision
below Kula Hospital that is being developed. It's known as the Keokea Hawaiian
Homes. It is not in Waiohuli. It's in that new section that right now they're putting in
the infrastructure, and we do not have a specific tax map key yet in terms of our lot
because it hasn't been divided but there will be about 300 lots there, and they are doing
the infrastructure now.
MR. ENG: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: That's why I was concerned because if we've already used up
our allocation or our reservation in Waiohuli, then it seems that Keokea's going to have
to go out and figure out how to get water. Thank you.
MR. ENG: You're welcome.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I think that's confusing for people. I think most people think the
subdivision you, you're calling Waiohuli, people think of that as Keokea 'cause it's more
in the Keokea area. Waiohuli is more up by the general store.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's confusing. But. ..
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: It's the subdivision they got. .. was very heavily hit by the storm.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: That's the existing subdivision.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. Okay. So, Members, I need some direction from you. We're
looking at two ways to go. One, just prioritize the uses, which I think would be hard to
administer. And the other is percentages. And in order to do the percentages, we've got,
we've been trying to work with the Planning Department to get some figures from them,
you know, on what categories are designated. I would think that we should be able to get
the existing uses, the existing designations, and just deal with that to begin with. Not
worry about what 2030 is going to bring. We can just start off with percentages for the
uses ... use categories that we know currently exist. I think that would set us in, you
know, in the course.
And I just, I just want to remind Members, and maybe at our, our next meeting or prior to
that, I'll pass out what the Council did when they allocated sewage capacity. For those of
you who are not familiar, some time back the South Maui .. .I think they did it for Central
and for South Maui, both of the Water Reclamation Plants only had a certain amount of
capacity left before they had any expansion. And the Council was concerned that the
sewage capacity would be used in a fair and equitable manner for the remaining users.
So, they allocated the capacity of each plant based on certain categories. A percentage
went to affordable housing, then a percentage went to long-term housing, a percentage
went to commercial, another percentage went to, I think, all other uses. They were rather
broad categories, but they did call out for affordable housing and that got top priority as
far as percentage.
And then what happened, at least for South Maui, the affordable housing didn't come on
line. It wasn't built and so there was excess capacity, sewage capacity, for affordable
housing, and they needed more sewage capacity for a hotel. I don't know if it was a time
share conversation or exactly what it was. But then they had to come back to the Council
and the Council reallocated, took some money out of aff. .. , sewage capacity out of
affordable and gave it to commercial for the hotel use. So, that's kind of what I'm
looking at as far as percentages. And, you know, I can bring something forward and
break out the percentages and then that's a basis for us to go on. But I'd like to get some
input from you guys to see how you're feeling about it. Where you think the priorities
should go? Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Mr. Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. In, in regards to the sewer
capacity, and, and the way they allocated by percentages. Do you know or how can I get
that information?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, I'll give it to you. I have it, but I didn't bring it to the meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Oh, okay. Yeah, if I can get that at least, you know, at
least we have something that is already there.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: And then kind of expand from there so.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I was thinking of using that as a basis, Member Pontanilla, but then they
changed it and I guess that's okay. I mean, it wasn't that big of a change but, you know,
we have to also be kind of realistic too and ... and, and what the actual needs are going to
be. So, you know, Up country is unique in that it has the Up country meter list that has to
be considered. But then, Central Maui's unique too, in that it has streams that could be
potential municipal potable water. But we have the directive from the Supreme Court
that just came down reiterating what's already in the State Constitution and the State
Water Code. And that is stream restoration. So, that has to be considered. So, it's not a
one size fits all and I'm not sure that stream restoration would have anything to do with
the West side, but I guess it does, doesn't it?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Yeah, we have Honokohau.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah, along with that information and then, you know,
what you mentioned earlier regarding from the Planning Department, those categories,
try to get a feel as far as the numbers of each of the categories, you know, agriculture,
affordable housing, and so forth, and kind of work it in with the sewers, and taking a look
at both sides, and then come up with something anyway.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You mean look at what was previously allocated for sewage capacity?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah, and looking at, well for Central Maui, Kahului,
Wailuku. Looking at the, the various developments that occurred, the percentages of
affordable housing, commercial use in the maybe last ten years.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, get a historical perspective -COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: --of how things were developed in the last ten years for Central. That's a
good idea.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Or, we can use for West Maui as well. Up country is
going to be unique because of the water meter, water meter issue. Along with that
probably, you know, like you mentioned about the Community Plan in regards to
infrastructure improvements, things like that, because in the last. . .I've been here five
years now. Probably maybe longer than ... well, five years, but I, I, I'm almost sure that,
you know, we have projects in the line for the last maybe ten, 15 years right now that
hasn't been completed. So, really what we need is, you know, those kind information to,
to tell us what's going to be coming up on board so that some of these things that we
talked about, you know, allocation. We got to keep in mind that and know what's going
to be completed in the next I don't know how many years but, you know, for capacity,
you know, those type of information would be helpful.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good suggestions. Thank you, Joe.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We'll look at those two things definitely and try to get some background
information to help us in our decision. Mr. Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Well, I, I think, Mr. Pontanilla asked the questions I was going to
ask. However, I would add South Maui to that equation. Central, even though it's part of
the Central, Central water system, it should be a separate entity in how it's grown and
what kind of allocations have been, you know, derived in that area. I think when we
look, and I think this is real pivotal, we no longer and this is the only time I'll break out
that we're not a County of Maui. We've got to look at every geographical area and that
water system that treats that area and make the priorities based on that area. I think that's
become very apparent. Up country has it's uniqueness, and I would say after Hawaiian
Homes, all those on the wait list should be next, and, and affordable housing and the rest
come after that because these people, vast majority family subdivisions are being forced
to sell off their property and that is not right. I mean ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: And that's affordable housing too.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah, and, and it kind of falls on affordable but I would say that
should be above affordable housing.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: And, and that's very, very important, you know, and that would be
the Upcountry area. But that would hold true when you come to Central Maui, South
Maui, West Maui, East Maui. You know, everyone of us, not only these restoration of
streams, whether it's groundwater sources, or, or, or surface water. All of these equations
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now, this is the time for us to really put it together and really have a plan for which this
County can look forward to for a number of years. Immediate decisions have to made.
What kind of sources can we find, Mr. Director, in the next five to ten years to alleviate
some of the needs that we have right now and those needs we're going to have
immediately? And I don't want to see people, like the Baisa's, force to sell their
properties. But that's not only with their family 'cause I have family members who have
had to do that or are doing that right now, same thing, you know. The unfortunate part
about this is we never thought that far ahead. That's our fault but let's correct it. We've
got a chance right now. I think that's been made very apparent. We have the
opportunities right now to make these corrections so that the future can be guaranteed and
I think this is the time.
So, let's break 'em by areas 'cause I think that's .. .just like community plans. We need
to really break 'em by areas. We can no longer say the entire County of Maui. Molokai,
Lanai, they have their special issues even though Lanai is a private system. One day it
may become a public system. So, we got to be prepared for all of these changes. So, I
think, Madam Chair, if I have one suggestion, the priority and then percentage after that
would be the way that I'd have to go. We've gotta get that priority set by areas and then
whatever water comes online; we can then allocate the percentages based upon that. But
if we have no priorities, it's real difficult to have percentages. And every developer that
comes forward must know that we're going to take some of that water. We need it. Our
people deserve it like anybody else. So, we need to have that. Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Member Victorino. So, you know, the percentages will set
the priorities because if say you have a million gallons and 60 percent of that million
gallons is going to be allocated for affordable housing, that's the priority right there. But,
and I know what you're saying, yeah, we have to give priority. I'm, I'm trying to see if,
you know, we can give priority but then that only comes ... how do you implement it?
You have one project coming in and it's say a high-end housing development, and
another project coming in that's affordable, and you have "x" gallons to give out. Well,
obviously the affordables going to get priority. But, if in that million gallons, 60 percent
went to affordable, they could use up to affordable, and then other development gets the
40 percent.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: But as you stated, Madam Chair, the guy with the money is going
to get up the line real fast and he going take that 40 percent even that 60 percent may sit
there, you know, for a while. That 40 percent is gone, okay, and it's gone forever. Okay.
And they'll always be able to jump up there, whatever percentage we put on.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: But if we have a priority that this is what we need and we need
150 homes affordable, let's use that as an example. And that's the priority for that
particular area or that particular district. Then that water is set aside. No one can touch it
ever and that water will be there. So, let's say another affordable project comes along
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and then this high-end comes along. These guys will get more of that water. Once we set
a percentage, I guarantee you these developers will run out, grab that part, and it will be
gone. And maybe we lose out in that sense. But I think the priority is ... what I'm trying
to say is we have priorities. The percentages then can be dictated by those priorities. I
think we're saying the same thing.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Maybe just in different ways.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right, right. Yeah, I think you're right, Mike.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah. Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Let's just take ... for instance, for instance, the Up country area has the
possibility and of all the areas, and correct me, Director, ifI'm wrong, but of all the areas
Up country is the one area where we have the possibility of some new water coming
online in the near future. In the near future means, you know, two years. And the
possibility, the projected possibility is that the County could get a million gallons out of
it. We already know that there's 2.7 million gallons needed for the priority list. So, there
you go. There's your allocation. It all goes to the priority list at the exclusion of
everything else, including public/quasi-public. Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair, I think that it may be more complicated than we're
thinking at the moment. You know that Up country priority list as Director Eng explained
has maybe 1,000 names or 1,000 entities that are signed up. We don't know who those
1,000 entities are. One of them could be a high-end subdivision or many of them could
be high-end subdivisions. I am more concerned that we try to, particularly Up country
where this is a real sore issue, that we try to deal with families who have held family
lands for many, many, many years for the intent of passing it on to their children. It is
affordable because nobody has to buy land, you know, you getting, you can build a house
'cause you have the property. And I think that's, I think it's just, a just, a just way of
dealing with it. So, we cannot just say we're going to give priority to the list. We gotta
look at who's on that list.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, I think you're right because there could be speculators on the list
just like families.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: But again, again, I'm not debating the issue. The, the priority list
has to be priority and then if you want to break it down by family or whatever. I have no
qualms with that. Again, but I don't want them to be put below others -COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I agree.
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VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: --and then still be waiting 20 years from now or ten years from
now. So, they have to be put in this and, and we can stipulate whatever you need,
Madam Chair, but they got to be on that top two or three. They have to, some how, that
list, especially when it comes to family subdivisions as we have talked about. They have
to be there 'cause I don't want them left out again.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, I totally agree with Mr. Victorino. I think I know what
he's trying to say and I agree. It needs to be up there, but I think we got to look a little bit
deeper as to who's on that list.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah. And I think a lot of that list, if you look at it, and, and, and
I remember going through it a couple of times when we were on the Board of Water
Supply. Most of them are families waiting.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I agree.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. There are ... you may be right. There's some speculators
in there. But the speculators I find coming up now is people like Ms. Baisa who's been
on that list so long, and now going sell the land to some rich cat, and that now -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: He will, he will.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: --he will have it, and I don't want to see that happen either. So, I
agree, I think we're all talking the same basic message. It's just that we're all coming
from maybe a little different perspective but the key right here is making sure the family
subdivisions or the family long-term residential who have waited, they get one of the top
billings maybe after Hawaiian Homes or something of that nature. And we can figure out
the language, Madam Chair, but I think that's so, so pivotal when it comes to Up country.
And maybe when it comes to other areas as they, as they come out, as they come forward
because we want our workforce development, our, our family subdivisions to be always
first and paramount in our minds, yeah. Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Member Victorino. I'm going to ask Mr. Kushi to speak to
this issue because you're bringing up another twist.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Of course.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, you know, currently the, the water meter issuance rule is ...
references the priority list. It doesn't break it down as to whether or not it's a family
subdivision or speculators divis ... , subdivision or anything like that. And I don't know
that we can retroactively change that. I mean fair is fair. And of course, we would prefer
that long time residents have priority but if they have signed up under this list, just like
everyone else, they should have a fair shot at it. So, Mr. Kushi, in light of that twist that
we just got here. I mean we would have to change this ... the, the regulations in this
priority list in order to accommodate specifically... what would we call it? Long time
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generational, I don't know. You know, a time frame and then ... well, let's start with that
question and see if you can deal with that.
MR. KUSHI: Well, Madam Chair, if I understand it the, the, the, the inquiry posed. First of all,
I confirmed that the Up country water meter list and Up country rule was passed in late
2002, right before the Charter change. And again, you know, for the Council's ... to
remind the Council again, this body approved this rule.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: This body?
MR. KUSHI: Yes, it did. Not, not you.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah, yeah.
MR. KUSHI: The Council reviewed and approved this rule 'cause that was the process at that
time. But that being the case, in any event, it was on a first-come, first-serve basis. It
didn't say, oh, all kamaainas apply now or, you know, whoever. If you're talking about
durational, which our office has told you people before, you can't do it. But again, and it
didn't distinguish between family subdivisions, developers, speculators, Hawaiian
Homes, or anything. It was just a first-come, first-serve basis.
To change the rule now, may have an effect on people who have invested funds. And
then there's a basic legal theory about being vested and then taking away those vested
rights. That's a whole different topic and it's not for discussion today. But again, that is
the boogie man behind changing any existing rule to a new rule and people that depended
and invested their monies on it. Now again, there may be a possibility that where people
just apply without no subdivision application' cause you could apply without applying for
a subdivision, and they have no investments at all, and this rule, the changing of rule may
not affect them. That's questionable to say the least. But again, those things may come
up.
Again, this body is the legislative body of the County. It does .. .it can and does pass
rules of general application. You have that authority but watch out for the vested rights.
You may have to pay for that. That being said, Madam Chair, again, no other, you know,
you, you're getting really into deep kim chee if you're going to change the rule.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, then, thank you for that Mr. Kushi. So, then, one other question
follows. If, say Ms. Baisa sells her property and she's got, she's on the waiting list, on
the priority list. Does the new buyer get her place on the list? Is there something she has
to do to make that happen?
MR. ENG: Madam Chair, if I may address that.
transferable.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It is?
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MR. ENG: To my knowledge.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Madam Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: That, that's a surprising thing. But if we are to be creative and
we're talking about categories of priority. Couldn't we have a category for families that
tru ... , true family subdivisions? And we could define what that is and not, not, not
necessarily the Up country water meter list.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I don't know if we can do that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I mean, I don't know how we'd separate it, but, you know, could
we then creatively some how create a category for them?
CHAIR ANDERSON: And put that above the priority list, the Upcountry list?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I don't know. I'm just thinking out loud.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, we can create anything we want, Gladys.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But we gotta look at this in an equitable way and, and if we did anything
other than what this Up country rule states, then we're faced with what Mr. Kushi just told
us that, you know, we could be challenging people's vested rights.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I'm just thinking out loud. This is all new today -CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:
brainstorming session.

--and we've nothing before us but, you know, this

IS

the

CHAIR ANDERSON: Right, right, and, and I appreciate it because I think we all want to see
family subdivisions get priority.
MR. KUSHI: Madam, Madam Chair, if! may?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Please, Mr. Kushi.
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MR. KUSHI: Maybe I shouldn't but. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Go ahead.
MR. KUSHI: But, you know, the, the Up country system and the rule is a total different animal.
And, and there's a lot of problems if you going to change the rule. If you, you wanna
touch that rule. One suggestion would be to just stop the list now. Create a deadline and
stop it now. And then, create a new list with the allocations involved. Then you cut the
list, the existing list off, okay. That's one, thinking out loud. That's one way of do, of
doing it. You would then in essence have two different lists. One existing priority list
and one list subject to your allocation.
The other areas about the Department's, Water Supply, there are no current listings so
then you can do as please on those areas. But just thinking out loud.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, that's a good suggestion, Mr. Kushi. So, we have a lot to look at
here, Members. It's not. .. this is not going to be easy.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: No.
MR. ENG: Madam Chair, if! may throw -CHAIR ANDERSON: Please.
MR. ENG: --another wrench into the process?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Jump in.
MR. ENG: And let's say particularly if we're looking at the Central, South Maui system, and
that's where most of the construction is going on currently. For those projects who are
currently under construction, shouldn't they be fairly high on the priority lists and maybe
even going to the top? I mean, so, it's just something to consider as we evaluate this.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and, right, but are you .. .is that conversely telling us, Director Eng,
that those projects that are currently under construction don't already have water meter
reservations?
MR. ENG: No, no, we have not issued any reservations, you know, we have-CHAIR ANDERSON: Or any meters?
MR. ENG: --issued permits. We've allowed them to proceed with their construction.
Sometimes when there's water system improvements that are part of their construction,
until those improvements are completed, do they come in and, and do we issue a meter.
But in the meanwhile, they can go forward and, and continue to develop their
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infrastructure, their buildings, what have you. And many times water meters are some
times the last that they come in to, to receive. We know several months ago, my staff,
had done a, a cursory evaluation of how much demand currently is going on in the
Central system. And that totaled to about 800,000 gallons per day. So, that, that's a
significant factor to consider.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Which brings to mind why it's so good that we passed the Water
Allocation Bill because now we know, and, and the developer knows, if there's water
sufficient for their project since we are down to the last several hundred gallons. I guess
it's time to start counting.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Question?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: This is different type question. You, you know, we, we,
we do have like say partnership with developers in creating water resources and then also
we have County of Maui creating water resources. So, the rules would be the same for
both or do we have a separate rule for sources that the County of Maui develops? And
then another rule for, you know, partnership with somebody in creating water sources?
MR. ENG: Madam Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Eng.
MR. ENG: Member Pontanilla, I would assume is that the procedure for the issuance of meters
would be the same whether if it's a source that we solely develop or one in which we get
some capacity from a source developed by a developer. Whatever capacity we have
available, we would issue meters according to the procedures that we have in place. And
hopefully, there's only one procedure for each system.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: I hope so too.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But then the, the source that ... (change tape, start 3A) ... the private
developer gets out of it doesn't fall under any rules. They're under their own.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah, yeah. And, and, and the reason why I bring it up
is that, you know, when we talk about and too bad Mr. Andersen is not here -CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: --about affordable housing.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I'm here.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I know you're here, but the other one is not here.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No, John Andersen, I'm talking about.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: He mentioned about affordable housing and, you know,
we, we do have projects that probably going end up where County facilities need to be
used. So, how do we handle those affordable units, you know, if we don't have the water
capacity? So, that, that's one of the concerns that, you know, we may have to take a real
good look at. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's true, Mr. Pontanilla. Didn't they just do an affordable project up
on Maha Road?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: There is one going in now.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Maybe you ought to call them, Ms. Baisa. Okay, Members, any other
comments? So, what I'm going to do is I'm going to be giving you a copy of the Sewage
Capacity Ordinance that we did so you can see how it was allocated at that time. We're
going to look at what the ten-year historical perspective has been in Central and South
Maui as far as the type of development that's gone on. Hopefully, we'll be able to work
with the Department to take a look at the infrastructure for capacity that funding and, and
hopefully, completion because, you know, it doesn't do a lot of good to allocate water for
a certain use if we know it's never going to be used because we've got five years and
$5 million worth of infrastructure upgrades pending on it. So, hopefully, we can do that
with the Department. And, I guess, we will look at the Up country list, Ms. Baisa, but I
think Mr. Kushi kind of set the tone for that. There's ... probably the best way to deal
with that is stop the priority list at this point and then start a new allocation list. That
would be another way to do it. But if we have 2.7 million gallons waiting on the list right
now, I don't think there's any major hurry.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair, you made reference several times to a possible new source
Upcountry. Can you share what that is?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, I was talking about the Piiholo Well.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Okay, thank you.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: But, I do want to point out, Members, before we close the day, are there
any other comments or discussions on the Allocation Bill? And we will be bringing
forward three bills for Central, Up country, and West Maui.
I just had it in front of me. The EPA is coming to do the study for Upcountry. I just had
it and I've lost the letter. I'm going to ask Director Eng to give us a little overview on it.
Members, you remember we funded for a peer review on the Boyle study last year. We
also funded for a comprehensive performance evaluation for the Up country system and
this is through the EPA. The EPA is scheduled. We kind of went through a lot of. .. here
we go. I don't know how to say this. We, we re ... , re-prescribed the projects and now
they're doing an optimization study, basically combining the peer review for the Boyle
report and the comprehensive performance evaluation into one study called an
Optimization Study. And they're going to come up and look at the surface water
treatment plants Up country, give us their expertise, and help the Department, and the
Council funded this. So, they will be arriving on January 14th, and will conduct a
workshop on January 15th, and then do ten days worth of field work, and then analyze
their results for a final report. Director Eng, can you add anything to that? Do I have it
correct?
MR. ENG: Madam Chair, yeah, essentially, you have your facts correct. Their schedule .. .it's
both the EPA, a team from the EPA, as well as, a team from the State Department of
Health. And they will work, be working with our Department employees. Basically,
there will be two teams out in the field. One will be looking into our surface water
treatment plants. The other team will be out there looking at more distribution systems or
reservOIrs.
It's mostly focused on water quality issues because of the challenges of the nature of our
Up country water quality, our disinfection practices. And again, it's called Optimization
Study because it's to help us optimize our operations. They're not out here as a witch
hunt. There's nothing in particular that's really causing them to come out here. But
we're hoping to utilize them to help us improve and then give us advice on the direction
we need to go in the future.
And as we have talked about during last year's Budget sessions, we're looking at
researching the need to remove organic carbon from some of our water, well water
sources. And we will also be seeking some of their advice on that. They have a real tight
schedule. I know they're out on the 14th. I don't know what time they arrive. It could be
later in the afternoon.
Hopefully, I'd like to see them get out in the field as soon as possible - Wednesday or
Thursday at the latest. And they will be collecting samples. Weare trying to coordinate
with them of what kind of lab testing we can provide. The State Department of Health's
lab might be available also. For some of the analysis, we'll have to ship them out to
mainland laboratories. But we are going to coordinate all our efforts to, to get as much
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out of their efforts while they're here in the short period of time. And hopefully, the
conclusions will be very beneficial for our Up country water customers.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Director Eng. We hope so, too, and we're sure that, and
we're sure it will be, actually. We're very lucky, Members, to have this team coming
here. I just want to remind you that if we had this done privately it would be a minimum
of 150,000. So, the taxpayers of Maui County are getting a great benefit, especially those
people Up country. So, we thank the EPA and the Department for cooperating because
it's only with their cooperation that the EPA's willing to corne and give us some help and
share their expertise. So, thank you, Director Eng. So, Members, any other closing
comments? We're going to defer this matter. I'll be sending you forward these bills.
Besides getting them in the binders, I'll send them through your mailboxes so you'll
know they've, they've been distributed. If there's no other questions on it, then we'll
defer WR-2 until our next meeting.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION:

DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION. (Excused: DM)

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. Members, thank you all for being here. Thank you, Director
Eng, for corning down today. We're glad to have you with us and out of your work
boots. Thank you, Mr. Kushi, for sharing your expertise. Ms. Willenbrink, thank you
very much for all the help in getting this meeting together. And Clarita, thank you.
Thank you also for assisting us. I'd also like to thank my staff for the beautiful lei. I just
got back from two weeks with my family on the mainland. It was a fabulous visit for me,
wonderful Christmas, and nice to corne horne to such a beautiful lei. Thank you all for a
wonderful meeting. This meeting of January 7th , Water Resource [sic] Committee, is
now adjourned. . .. (gavel) . ..

ADJOURN:

11:49 a.m.
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